

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e@baua.bund.de]; 5.1.2e [5.1.2e@rivm.nl]; 5.1.2e [5.1.2e@kemi.se]; 5.1.2e [5.1.2e@mst.dk]
Cc: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e@mst.dk]; restrictiePFAS[5.1.2e@rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: Mon 11/6/2023 4:32:42 PM
Subject: Vs: FPP4EU Collaboration Platform meeting on 11 December: invitation as speaker
Received: Mon 11/6/2023 4:32:48 PM
[20231211 FPP4EU Collaboration Platform workshop draft agenda \(1\).pdf](#)
[20231003 FPP4EU Collaboration Platform Observers Members.pdf](#)

Hi all,

Although this meeting request comes from an organization, I would propose to decline as we are already very busy with following up on the public consultation etc. Currently, it is not a great time for such meetings.

Agree?

If we chose to respond positively, I am out of the country on this specific date and cannot contribute from my side.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

Fra: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@cefic.be>
Sendt: mandag 6. november 2023 17:15
Til: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@baua.bund.de>; 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@miljodir.no>
Kopi: 5.1.2e @rivm.nl <5.1.2e@rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@baua.bund.de>; 5.1.2e (5.1.2e@kemi.se)
<5.1.2e@kemi.se>; 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@mst.dk>; 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@baua.bund.de>;
5.1.2e <5.1.2e@cefic.be>

Emne: FPP4EU Collaboration Platform meeting on 11 December: invitation as speaker

Dear 5.1.2e dear 5.1.2e

I hope this email find you well.

We will organise an online meeting of the FPP4EU Collaboration Platform **on 11 December** and we would be delighted if you or other representative from the Dossier Submitters could attend as a speaker. The meeting will take place in an hybrid format but we will very much appreciate if you could attend in person. We would like to learn about the process of updating the proposal, the ECHA process and your role during the discussions in the different Committees. It would be also helpful to understand how to further contribute to the process. Provided you agree, we would ask you to cover those points in maximum 20 minutes.

We have also invited 7 European associations to provide an overview of their mapping exercises on PFAS and summarise their answers to the consultation. We hope these explanations are of interest to you. If you are interested to hear from another sector not included in the programme lets us know and we will try to approach them too. We will also approach the commission (DG GROW and DG ENVI) to invite them to participate in the meeting.

Finally, I would also like to emphasize that your past contribution to the Collaboration Platform was extremely well received, and it helped to encourage the participants to contribute to the consultation launched on the restriction proposal.

I attach the updated list of the current participants to the Collaboration platform. We have currently 160 members and observers.

Thank you in advance for your kind consideration and we look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

5.1.2e

Tel 5.1.2e

[FluoroProducts and PFAS for Europe \(FPP4EU\)](#)



European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl
Rue Belliard 40 (box 15) - 1040 Brussels Belgium

